From: Sanderfer, Larissa

To: Amanda Wolf

Subject: Re: 20 min mtg next week

Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:41:15 PM
Attachments: Outlook-wwO0opel4.png

Hi Amanda,

Let's do Tuesday at 10am.

| fixed my mic issue, so I'll talk to you then.

Thanks,
Larissa

Larissa Sanderfer| Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | P. 408-793-5590

200 E Santa Clara St, San Jose, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

Website | Twitter | Facebook
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From: Amanda Wolf <amandawolf@google.com>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Sanderfer, Larissa <Larissa.Sanderfer@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: 20 min mtg next week

[External Email]
Hi Larissa,

Do you have any availability Monday or Tuesday to discuss application comments? Nicolle
asked meto directly coordinate with you.

| am available Monday 9:30 - 11:30, 12:15 - 1 and Tuesday 10 - 11:30, 2 - 3.

Best,
Amanda
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Amanda Wolf

| Development Manager
Working for Lendlease at Google
Sunnyvale, CA |

628-240-4111

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


tel:(628)%20240-4111

